PORTER-PARSONS FARM K-373
Worton, Maryland
(early 19th century)

Now in ruins, the Porter-Parsons house is interesting because
it contains unusual and individualistic interior woodwork which
may be the product of a single craftsman in the 1840's or 1850's.

A modest two-story frame building, the structure resembles the old
house on the Jewell Farm (K-225)}, a nearby structure, and both were
probably constructed for modest farm families in the first half

of the 19th century.
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Presently located on the Williams farm near Worton, this old house is set back off
the road, facing east. All other buildings on the property are modern barns.

The Porter-Parsons house is a frame structure which is 6 bays long and two stories
tall. It has a gable roof covered in asphalt shingles, and brick chimneys enclosed in
each gable. That on the north has an exposed chimney back. The building is covered
with lapped wooden siding and rests on a stone foundation. There is a true 1% story
gable-roofed addition on the south end of the rear wall, and remnents of a 4 bay, shed
roofed porch on the front.

The house was constructed in two phases. At first the building consisted of the
three bays with the present stair hall and entry. This section of the house probably
dates to 1840 or 50 with the remaining bays and rear wing being constructed late in th
19th century. Most exterior siding dates from the latter period.

Windows have 6 over 6 sash and are evenly spaced in the 6 front bays and 2 end bays
of the gable, although the earlier bays are the wider. Windows on the rear are opposite
those on the front. There are also small square in the attic gables. What may have been
a doorway on the east side of the north gable has been closed in. Window trim is
plain in newer section, but in the earlier house it has an inside bead and a flat Grecian
ogee backband. The roof cornice is unmolded and there are tapered verge boards in the
gables; no detail of the porch is visible.

Interior detailing of the older section of the house is very simple, but interesting.
The stair is very plain and may date from the later period. It has plain, tapered
balusters, an open string, a round handrail, and newels which have been shaped into rough
octagons in section. Exterior doors remaining in the stair hall have two vertical panels

and large cast iron locks.
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Now in ruins, the Porter-Parsons house is interesting because it contains unusual
and individualistic interior woodwork which may be the product of a simple craftsman in
the 1840's or 1850's. A modest building, the structure resembles the old house on the
Jewell Farm (K-225), a nearby structure, and both were probably constructed for modest
farm families in the first half of the 19th century.

The property was in the Porter family in the 19th century, possibly as early as the
.840's, and both sections of the house were probably constructed by them or by their
descendents, the Parsons. Part of the farm remained in the family until purchased by

the present owner in 1964.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Description #7, K-373 2.

The mantle in the parlour is the most interesting feature of
the house. As shown in the photograph dentils and crude Y-shapes
have been applied to plain recessed panels. In this room, the window
and door trim, shown below, has only two coats of paint; the first is
rust brown, the second medium grey. The walls, as elsewhere were
whitewashed with later plaster. And the 5"-8" random yellow pine
flooring was never varnished. A few rush matts remain on the floor.
All of these finishes were typical of simple homes from the late
18th century until the early 20th.

The parlour chamber is low ceilinged and plain with similiar trim
and finishes as the room below. The mantle resembles that below,
except for the applied decoration. Closets with beaded board doors
flank the mantle.

The interior of later section of the building is also very
simple, having board doors, plastered walls and ceiling, and
unfinished narrow yellow pine flooring. Window and door trim is plain.

Nails removed from the exterior siding on the rear of the building
(possibly the original) are early machine-headed nails of the type
available from ca 1815 to the late 1830's. That time bracket would
appear much too early even for the older section of the house and
probably indicates that this kind of nail was in use in Kent County
until toward the middle of the century.
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